Appendix C6

Sarah Miller

From: Licensing

Sent: 14 January 2025 10:57

To: Sarah Miller

Subject: FW: Morrisons Evington road

c : ] Licensing Authority
Phone: 0116 454 3065

Leicester | Email: lynsay.coupe@leicester.gov.uk

City Council | \neb:  www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing

Please note | work Monday to Friday AM

If you have made an application or sent us an email and have received an automatic acknowledgment please do not
try to call licensing — we will respond to you as soon as we are able.

Applications and emails are dealt with in strict date order.

!ent: ‘ues!ay, Ianuary !!, !l!! !l!! !U

To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Morrisons Evington road

Sent from my Galaxy




Hello
We need your full address before we can accept your representation
Thanks you

Sarah

0 Sarah Miller
C 0 Licensing Officer
OC) Licensing Authority
Phone: 0116 4543030

L'_EiCESEE'_' Email: licensing@leicester.gov.uk
City Coundil | \vep:  www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing

Please Note my working week is Tuesday to Thursday

If you have made an application or sent us an email and have received an automatic acknowledgment please do not
try and call licensing — we will respond to you as soon as we are able.

Applications and emails are dealt with in strict date order.

From: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 8:18 AM

To: Sarah Miller <Sarah.Miller@Ileicester.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Morrisons Evington road

To: Licensing <Licensing@I|eicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Morrisons Evington road

Opposing selling booze till midnight.
The area already suffers from regular late night street drinking around shops selling alcohol late at night.

Alcohol related incidents around shops like One Stop are a reality, and another shop further along Evington Rd will introduce the
same issues where they currently don't exist and create the potential for alcohol related violence and disturbances.

Operating till midnight in a residential area will create additional noise with cars parking in residential streets as there is
insufficient parking around the premises.

Thanks

Concerned resident of -



